INTERNATIONAL TENDERS TO THE KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA

(October 2014)

Saudi Arabia: Waste collection and disposal services
29 September 2014 8:56 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Collection, transport and disposal of waste

Description: Collection, transport and disposal of waste for facilities in Al-Soha
Closing date: 10 November 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Municipal & Rural Affairs Ministry

Address: Nassiriya Street, PO Box 955, Riyadh 11136

Phone: (9661) 4569999/ 4415434

Fax: (9661) 4563196/ 4412118

Email: infor@momra.gov.sa

Website: http://mww.momra.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Chemical and laboratory equipment
29 September 2014 8:29 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of chemical and laboratory equipment

Description: Supply of chemical and laboratory equipment
Closing date: 26 October 2014

Tender no.: 61

Cost of tender documents: SR300

Client: Education Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 3734, Riyadh 11148
Phone: (9661) 4042888/ 4042952/4415555/ 4351284

Fax: (9661) 4012365/ 4037229/ 4419004

Email: webmaster@moe.edu.kw

Website: http://www.moe.gov.sa
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Saudi Arabia: Road intersection works
27 September 2014 18:50 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Carrying out road intersection works

Description: Carrying out road intersection works
Closing date: 22 October 2014

Tender no.: 4/00/00/0035/301/007/19

Cost of tender documents: SR2,000

Client: Municipal & Rural Affairs Ministry

Address: Nassiriya Street, PO Box 955, Riyadh 11136
Phone: (9661) 4569999/ 4415434

Fax: (9661) 4563196/ 4412118

Email: infor@momra.gov.sa

Website: http://www.momra.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Visual communications equipment
27 September 2014 18:46 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of visual communications infrastructure and equipment

Description: Supply of visual communications infrastructure and equipment
Closing date: 20 October 2014

Tender no.: 9/35

Cost of tender documents: SR5,000

Client: Higher Education Ministry

Address: King Faisal Hospital Street, PO Box 1683, Riyadh 11153

Phone: (9661) 4415555/ 4644444

Fax: (9661) 4419004

Email: contact@mohe.gov.sa

Website: http://www.mohe.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: ATM machines

27 September 2014 10:37 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Development of ATM machines

Description: Development and maintenance of ATM machines
Closing date: 26 October 2014
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Tender no.: 27/61/1435

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Prince Sultan Military Medical City
Address: First Floor, Building 36, Riyadh 11159
Phone: (9661) 4791000

Fax: (9661) 4767472

Saudi Arabia: Air-conditioning maintenance
29 September 2014 8:54 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Maintenance of air-conditioning units

Description: Maintenance of central air-conditioning units for warehouses
Closing date: 11 November 2014

Tender no.: 28/49/1435

Cost of tender documents: SR500

Client: Prince Sultan Cardiac Unit

Address: PO Box 9991, Riyadh 11625

Phone: (9661) 4791000

Fax: (9661) 4790000

Saudi Arabia: School construction
29 September 2014 8:23 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of an intermediate school

Description: Construction of an intermediate school in Al-Oglah
Closing date: 2 November 2014

Tender no.: 86/35

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Education Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 3734, Riyadh 11148

Phone: (9661) 4042888/ 4042952/4415555/ 4351284

Fax: (9661) 4012365/ 4037229/ 4419004

Email: webmaster@moe.edu.kw

Website: http://www.moe.gov.sa
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Saudi Arabia: Roads and bridges

27 September 2014 18:48 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of roads and bridges

Description: Construction of roads and bridges
Closing date: 21 October 2014

Tender no.: 4/00/00/0053/702/09/19

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: Municipal & Rural Affairs Ministry

Address: Nassiriya Street, PO Box 955, Riyadh 11136
Phone: (9661) 4569999/ 4415434

Fax: (9661) 4563196/ 4412118

Email: infor@momra.gov.sa

Website: http://www.momra.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Water supply O&M

27 September 2014 18:43 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of operation and maintenance (O&M) services for a project to supply
water

Description: Provision of operation and maintenance (O&M) services for the first phase of a
project to supply water to Tabuk city, coastal cities and villages

Closing date: 19 October 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: Water & Electricity Ministry

Address: King Fahd Road, PO Box 5729, Riyadh 11233
Phone: (9661) 4040180/ 2052981/ 2038888

Fax: (9661) 2050557/ 2052962

Email: info@mowe.gov.ae

Website: http://www.mow.gov.sa
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Saudi Arabia: Iron silos
26 September 2014 13:26 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of iron silos

Description: Construction of iron silos in Al-Kharj

Closing date: 17 December 2014

Tender no.: 35/35-36

Cost of tender documents: SR25,000

Client: Grain Silos & Flour Mills Organisation

Address: Communications Ministry Building, Airport Road, PO Box 3402, Riyadh 11471
Phone: (9661) 4643500/ 4043334/ 4044736

Fax: (9661) 4631943

Email: gsfmo@gsfmo.gov.sa

Website: http://www.gsfmo.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Building and infrastructure development works
26 September 2014 13:25 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Carrying out building and infrastructure development works
Description: Carrying out rehabilitation and development works of a main building and
infrastructure for a water and fire network at a psychiatric hospital in Taif
Closing date: 30 November 2014
Tender no.: 19/1435
Cost of tender documents: SR3,000
Client: Directorate of Health
Address: Taif
Phone: (9662) 7366200
Fax: (9662) 7363140
Website: http://www.moh.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Cardiac catherisation supplies
26 September 2014 13:22 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of cardiac catherisation supplies

Description: Provision of supplies for a cardiac catherisation department at a university
hospital

Closing date: 30 November 2014
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Tender no.: 141286/D

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000
Client: King Abdulaziz University

Address: PO Box 80200, Jeddah 21589
Phone: (9662) 6400000/ 6879033/ 6879404
Fax: (9662) 6952437

Email: akhalil900@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.kaau.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Hospital expansion
26 September 2014 13:16 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Expansion of an armed forces hospital

Description: Expansion of an armed forces hospital in Abou Arish, Jizan
Closing date: 25 November 2014

Tender no.: 23/23/1435

Cost of tender documents: SR20,000

Client: Defence & Aviation Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 1003, Riyadh 11165

Phone: (9661) 4416055/ 4785900/ 4777313

Fax: (9661) 4011336

Email: feedback@pca.gov.sa

Website: http://www.pca.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Electricity connection services
26 September 2014 12:54 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of electricity connection services

Description: Provision of electricity connection services at the Tabarjal public hospital
Closing date: 16 November 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Directorate of Health

Address: Jouf

Phone: (9664) 6249100

Fax: (9664) 6247300

Website: http://www.moh.gov.sa
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Saudi Arabia: E-archiving services
26 September 2014 12:52 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of e-archiving services

Description: Provision of e-archiving services in the Tabuk area
Closing date: 16 November 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR2,000

Client: Interior Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 2933, Riyadh 11134

Phone: (9661) 4011944/ 4011111

Fax: (9661) 4031185

Website: http://www.moi.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Sewage treatment plant
26 September 2014 12:50 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of a sewage treatment plant

Description: Construction of a 90,000-cubic-metre-a-day sewage treatment plant
Closing date: 16 November 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR25,000

Client: Electricity & Water Ministry

Address: King Fahd Road, PO Box 5729, Riyadh 11233

Phone: (9661) 2056666/ 2052981/ 2038888

Fax: (9661) 2052749/ 2052962

Email: info@mowe.gov.ae

Website: http://www.mowe.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Laboratory equipment
26 September 2014 12:48 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of laboratory equipment

Description: Provision of laboratory equipment
Closing date: 19 November 2014

Tender no.: 164

Cost of tender documents: SR10,000
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Client: General Organisation for Technical Education & Vocational Training
Address: Omar bin al-Khattab Street, PO Box 7823, Riyadh 11472

Phone: (9661) 4066565/ 4020058

Fax: (9661) 4065878/ 4065267

Email: governor@gotevot.edu.sa

Website: http://www.tvtc.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Dentistry college equipment works
25 September 2014 17:22 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Operation of equipment for a college of dentistry
Description: Operation of equipment for a college of dentistry at the Umm al-Qura
University
Closing date: 12 November 2014
Tender no.: 11/3/1435
Cost of tender documents: SR10,000
Client: Umm al-Qura University
Address: PO Box 715, Mecca al-Mukarramah
Phone: (9662) 5501000
Email: admincom@uqu.edu.sa
Website: http://www.uqu.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Industrial institute
25 September 2014 17:20 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of a secondary industrial institute

Description: Construction of a secondary industrial institute in Taif
Closing date: 12 November 2014

Tender no.: 163

Cost of tender documents: SR5,000

Client: General Organisation for Technical Education

Address: Omar bin al-Khattab Street, PO Box 7823, Riyadh 11472
Phone: (9661) 4066565/ 4020058

Fax: (9661) 4065878/ 4065267

Email: governor@gotevot.edu.sa

Website: http://www.tvic.gov.sa
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Saudi Arabia: Portal design
25 September 2014 17:16 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Description: Carrying out a portal design and development project for Al-
Baha University

Closing date: 12 November 2014
Tender no.: 73/35

Cost of tender documents: SR2,000
Client: Al-Baha University

Address: PO Box 1988, Al-Baha 65431
Phone: (9667) 7274111

Fax: (9667) 7274264

Website: http://www.bu.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Road and water park utilities
24 September 2014 16:32 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Carrying out road improvement and water park utilities works

Description: Carrying out road improvement and water park utilities works. The scope of
works comprises: 1) widening of about 4.3 kilometres of the TS-2 road by adding one lane in each
direction making it a three-lane expressway in each direction, incorporating new traffic signals at
intersections with existing local roads; 2) upgrading of existing at-grade TS-6/TS-2 intersection to a
full cloverleaf interchange involving the realignment of TS-2, construction of new bridge structure,
drainage and drainage structures; 3) construction of rough grading and stub-outs for potable water,
wastewater, irrigation, power, telecosm and any other utilities for a proposed seven-hectare water
park and an additional two-hectare surface car park located between the Al-Reggah and Jalmudah
districts

Closing date: 20 October 2015

Tender no.: 531-C62

Cost of tender documents: SR24,000
Client: Royal Commission for Jubail & Yanbu

Address: Supply Management Department, Directorate-General for Royal Commission in
Jubail, Director, Contracts Section, PO Box 10001, Madinat al-Jubail al-Sinaiyah 31961

Phone: (9663) 3414127/63
Fax: (9663) 3412201
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Saudi Arabia: Sanitary drainage works
19 September 2014 21:11 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Carrying out sanitary drainage works

Description: Carrying out sanitary drainage works
Closing date: 16 November 2014

Tender no.: 48/35/36

Cost of tender documents: SR80,000

Client: Water & Electricity Ministry

Address: King Fahd Road, PO Box 5729, Riyadh 11233
Phone: (9661) 4040180/ 2052981/ 2038888

Fax: (9661) 2050557/ 2052962

Email: info@mowe.gov.ae

Website: http://www.mow.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Renal dialysis materials
19 September 2014 21:09 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of renal dialysis materials

Description: Supply of renal dialysis materials
Closing date: 2 November 2014

Tender no.: 132500/D

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: King Abdulaziz University

Address: PO Box 80200, Jeddah 21589
Phone: (9662) 6400000/ 6879033/ 6879404
Fax: (9662) 6952437

Email: akhalil900@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.kaau.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Pharmaceutical supplies
19 September 2014 21:07 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of pharmaceutical supplies and consumables

Description: Provision of pharmaceutical supplies and consumables
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Closing date: 28 October 2014

Tender no.: 131328

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000
Client: King Abdulaziz University

Address: PO Box 80200, Jeddah 21589
Phone: (9662) 6400000/ 6879033/ 6879404
Fax: (9662) 6952437

Email: akhalil900@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.kaau.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Medicines
19 September 2014 19:25 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of medicines

Description: Supply of medicines for a university hospital
Closing date: 27 October 2014

Tender no.: 131334/D

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: King Abdulaziz University

Address: PO Box 80200, Jeddah 21589

Phone: (9662) 6400000/ 6872033/ 6879404

Fax: (9662) 6952437

Email: akhalil900@yahoo.com

Website: hitp://www.kaau.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Buildings and facilities
19 September 2014 19:23 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of buildings and public facilities

Description: Construction of municipal buildings and public facilities
Closing date: 21 October 2014

Tender no.: 4/01/99/0607/702/008/019

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Qassim Municipality

Address: Qassim

Phone: (9666) 3265000

Fax: (9666) 3251550
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Website: http://www.gassim.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Residential city maintenance

19 September 2014 19:18 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Maintenance of a residential city

Description: Maintenance of the King Abdulaziz residential city
Closing date: 20 October 2014

Tender no.: 47/1435/1436

Cost of tender documents: SR10,000

Client: National Guard

Address: PO Box 9799, Riyadh 11423

Phone: (9661) 4912400

Fax: (9661) 4912824

Email: sair@saudinf.com

Saudi Arabia: Electrical works
19 September 2014 19:17 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Carrying out electrical works

Description: Carrying out electrical works at a university hospital
Closing date: 20 October 2014

Tender no.: 59/35

Cost of tender documents: SR15,000

Client: Dammam University

Address: PO Box 2435, Dammam 31451

Phone: (9663) 8577073/ 8577000

Fax: (9663) 8572872

Email: medicine-practice@kfu.edu.sa

Saudi Arabia: Lighting materials
19 September 2014 19:15 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of lighting materials

Description: Supply of lighting materials
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Closing date: 19 October 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: Municipal & Rural Affairs Ministry

Address: Nassiriya Street, PO Box 955, Riyadh 11136
Phone: (9661) 4569999/ 4415434

Fax: (9661) 4563196/ 4412118

Email: infor@momra.gov.sa

Website: http://www.momra.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Trucks

19 September 2014 19:13 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of trucks

Description: Supply of trucks

Closing date: 19 October 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR1,500
Client: Saudi Geological Surveying Authority
Address: PO Box 54141, Jeddah 21514
Phone: (9662) 6195000

Fax: (9662) 6196000

Email: sgs@sgs.org.sa

Saudt Arabia: Virtual laboratories
19 September 2014 15:36 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply and installation of virtual laboratories

Description: Supply, installation and furnishing of virtual laboratories for a college at the
Umm al-Qura university

Closing date: 3 November 2014

Tender no.: 35/4/1435

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Umm al-Qura University

Address: PO Box 715, Mecca al-Mukarramah
Phone: (9662) 5501000

Email: admincom@uqu.edu.sa

Website: http://www.uqu.edu.sa
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Saudi Arabia: Sanitary drainage water treatment plant O&M
19 September 2014 14:02 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Operation and maintenance (O&M) of a sanitary drainage water treatment
plant

Description: Operation and maintenance (O&M) of a sanitary drainage water treatment
plant in Al-Medina al-Munawarah

Closing date: 10 November 2014
Tender no.: 80/435/436

Cost of tender documents: SR10,000
Client: Directorate of Water

Address: Riyadh 11195

Phone: (9661) 4761377

Fax: (9661) 4012365

Saudi Arabia: Waste collection system
19 September 2014 13:57 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction of a pneumatic system for waste collection

Description: Construction of an automatic pneumatic system for waste collection
Closing date: 3 November 2014

Tender no.: 35045

Cost of tender documents: SR10,000

Client: King Fahd Medical City

Address: PO Box 59046, Riyadh 11525

Phone: (9661) 4656666/ 4651455

Fax: (9661) 4614006/ 4674006/ 4671458

Email: purchasing@kfmc.med.sa

Website: http://www.kfmc.med.sa

Saudi Arabia: Computer O&M

19 September 2014 13:34 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Operation and maintenance (O&M) of computers
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Description: Operation and maintenance (O&M) of computers for ports
Closing date: 23 October 2014

Tender no.: 65465

Cost of tender documents: SR20,000

Client: Saudi Ports Authority

Address: Al-Dabab Street, PO Box 5162, Riyadh 11422

Phone: (9661) 4050005

Fax: (9661) 4053508

Email: info@ports.gov.sa

Website: http://www.ports.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Quality assurance and control services
19 September 2014 13:32 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of quality assurance and control services

Description: Provision of quality assurance and control services for continual observation

stations to define sites by satellites
Closing date: 19 Octcber 2014
Tender no.: 29/73/35
Cost of tender documents: SR3,000
Client: General Survey Authority
Address: Riyadh
Phone: (9669) 20000427

Saudi Arabia: Network server storage systems
19 September 2014 13:31 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Construction and upgrade of storage systems for network servers and
upgrade of protection systems

Description: Construction and upgrade of storage systems for network servers and upgrade

of protection systems
Closing date: 22 October 2014
Tender no.: 9/11/11
Cost of tender documents: SR3,000
Client: Defence & Aviation Ministry
Address: Airport Road, PO Box 1003, Riyadh 11165
Phone: (9661) 4416055/ 4785900/ 4777313
Fax: (9661) 4011336
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Email: feedback@pca.gov.sa
Website: http://www.pca.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Agricultural supplies
19 September 2014 13:15 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of agricultural supplies

Description: Provision of agricultural supplies
Closing date: 13 October 2014

Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: Municipal & Rural Affairs Ministry

Address: Nassiriya Street, PO Box 955, Riyadh 11136
Phone: (9661) 4569999/ 4415434

Fax: (9661) 4563196/ 4412118

Email: infor@momra.gov.sa

Website: http://www.momra.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Security surveillance cameras
19 September 2014 13:14 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Supply of security surveillance cameras

Description: Supply and installation of security surveillance cameras
Closing date: 14 October 2014

Tender no.: 12/35

Cost of tender documents: SR1,000

Client: Grievances Bureau

Address: Riyadh

Phone: (9661) 4613637

Saudi Arabia: Airstrip rehabilitation
19 September 2014 12:58 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Rehabilitation of airstrips

Description: Rehabilitation of airstrips in Teema governorate
Closing date: 14 October 2014
Tender no.: 152/35
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Cost of tender documents: SR3,000

Client: Defence & Aviation Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 1003, Riyadh 11165
Phone: (9661) 4416055/ 4785900/ 4777313
Fax:(9661) 4011336

Email: feedback@pca.gov.sa

Website: http://www.pca.gov.sa

Saudi Arabia: Vehicle fuel, washing and lubrication services
17 September 2014 14:10 GMT | By Jane Bishop

Provision of fuels, washing and lubrication services for vehicles

Description: Provision of fuels, washing and lubrication services for vehicles
Closing date: 20 October 2014

Tender no.: 3302

Cost of tender documents: SR2,000

Client: Agriculture Ministry

Address: Airport Road, PO Box 7878, Riyadh 11195

Phone: (9661) 4016666

Fax: (9661) 4031415
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